
From: Robert KONRAD 
Sent: 14 October 2020 4:44 PM 
To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance  
Cc: Zsuzsanna BELENYESSY; Adam-Daniel NAGY; Henrik LAURSEN 
Subject: Addendum to Third (2020) Progress Report in case ACCC/M/2017/3 (European Union) relating to 
case ACCC/C/2008/32 (European Union): Proposal to amend the Aarhus Regulation and Communication on 
access to justice now adopted 
 
Dear Ms Marshall and colleagues, 

 
With regard to case ACCC/C/2008/32 (European Union), we would like to update our Third (2020) Progress 
Report sent to you on 30 September 2020. In particular, we are happy to let you know that the Commission 
Proposal to amend the Aarhus Regulation and the  Communication on Access to Justice have been adopted 
today and are available online at  https://ec.europa.eu/environment/news/commission-proposes-improve-
public-scrutiny-eu-acts-related-environment-2020-10-14_en, along with a news release and a set of 
frequently asked questions.  

 
The Proposal and the Communication are also attached, for your convenience and for publication on the 
UNECE website.  

 
We look forward to constructive engagement with the Compliance Committee, NGO colleagues, EU 
legislators, and all other stakeholders concerned. 

 
Best regards, 

 
 

Robert KONRAD 
Head of Unit 

 
European Commission 
DG Environment 
ENV.E.4 – Compliance & Better Regulation  
BU-9 2/001 
B-1160 Brussels/Belgium 
+32 2 299 86 33 
robert.konrad@ec.europa.eu 

Website: http://ec.europa.eu/environment 
 

Follow us on:    
________________________________________________________ 

Notice légale CE: 
Ce message exprime uniquement les points de vue de son auteur et ne saurait en aucun cas être considéré comme 
une position officielle de la Commission. Il est destiné uniquement à la personne à laquelle il est adressé et pourrait 
contenir des informations confidentielles. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, merci de m'en avertir le plus 
rapidement possible. 
 
Disclaimer EC: 
This message represents solely the views of its author and can not in any circumstances be regarded as the official 
position of the Commission. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential 
information. If you have received this message in error, please notify me as soon as possible.  
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